
Page | 1  

VILLAGE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND AGENDA 

April 15, 2025, at 4:00 PM (MST) 
Serranos Coffee Company 

625 W. Highway 105 
Monument, CO 80132 

and 
This meeting will be held via teleconferencing and can be joined through the directions below: 

Please join meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone. 
https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/869337137 

You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (213) 463-4500  

Access Code: 869337137 

*Public Invited to Attend*

Board of Director Title Term Expiration 
Forrest Hindley 
Cissy Schat-Wilk 
Tim Hartje 
Karen Lusby 
Vacant 

President 
Secretary 
Treasurer 
Assistant Secretary 
Director 

May 2027 
May 2025 
May 2025 
May 2025 
May 2027 (appointment until May 2025) 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes
a. Review and consider approval of March 25, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

(enclosure)

5. Financial Matters
a. Discuss financial report format
b. Consider approval of Unaudited Financial Statements as of March 31, 2025 (enclosure)
c. Ratify and consider approval of Payables through April 15, 2025 (under separate cover)

6. Management Matters

1

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/869337137
tel:+14086503123,,808805133


Page | 2  

7. Legal Matters
a. Review and consider adoption of First Amendment to 2025 Annual Administrative Matters

Resolution (under separate cover)

8. New Business
a. Discuss and consider approval of highway 105 re-landscaping bid
b. Repair and improvement of lower detention pond space
c. Spring irrigation startup
d. Playground equipment repairs (under separate cover)
e. Street and sidewalk sand from winter plowing

9. Old Business
a. Backyard Bomb Squad – pet station concern
b. Virtual Meeting

10. Public Comment
Items not on the Agenda Only. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in the order in
which they appear.

11. Adjourn
a. Next meeting date – May 20, 2025 at 4 pm, at Serranos Coffee Company.

2



Page intentionally left blank 

3



 
 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

VILLAGE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
HELD MARCH 25, 2025, AT 4:00 PM 

 
Pursuant to posted notice, a regular meeting of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Village Center 
Metropolitan District (the “District”) was held on Tuesday, March 25, 2025, at 4:00 PM, at Serranos 
Coffee Company, 625 W. Highway 105, Monument CO, 80132 and via tele/videoconference at 
https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/869337137. 
 
Attendance: 

 
Directors In Attendance: 
Forrest Hindley, President  
Tim Hartje, Treasurer 
Karen Lusby, Assistant Secretary 

 
Directors Absent 
Cissy Schat-Wilk, Secretary (excused) 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Rebecca Harris, WSDM Managers 

 
1. Call to Order/Declaration of Quorum: President Hindley called the meeting to order at 4:10 p.m. and 

declared a quorum was present. 
 

2. Conflict of Interest Disclosures: President Hindley confirmed there were no additional conflicts of 
interest to disclose. 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 

a. Ms. Harris recommended adding Backyard Bomb Squad’s request for an additional waste can to  
New Business. President Hindley also recommended adding trash in common spaces and truck 
marks in lower detention ponds to New Business. After review, Director Lusby motioned to 
approve the agenda as amended, seconded by Director Hartje. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes 

a. Approval of February 11, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes and the February 11, 2025 Annual Meeting 
Minutes.  
After review, Director Hartje motioned to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by 
Director Lusby. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

5. Financial Matters  
a. Consider Approval of Unaudited Financial Statements as of February 28, 2025 

President Hindley presented the Unaudited Financial Statements. Discussion was had regarding 
the formatting of the annual budget. Ms. Harris advised that QuickBooks cannot provide the 
desired format and offered additional options. President Hindley informed the Board that legal 
and electricity services invoices were being sent to the previous management company. As a 

4

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/869337137


result, these 2024 expenses will be paid in 2025, causing the year-to-date budget amounts to 
appear higher than they should be. Ms. Harris advised that Ms. Diana could provide additional 
reporting to explain bills currently paid for past due amounts. Ms. Harris stated she would speak 
to the auditor to determine if an adjusted journal entry would be needed. 
Motion to approve unaudited financials was made by Director Lusby, seconded by Director Hartje. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

b. Ratify and consider Approval of Payables through March 25, 2025
After review and discussion, Director Hartje motioned to approve the payables as amended,
seconded by Director Lusby. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Management Matters
Election update

a. Ms. Harris stated that Director Lusby would be sent an oath of affirmation by May 6th to sign
ahead of her excused absence for May.

7. Legal Matters
a. Review and consider adoption of Cancelation of Election and Declaration Deeming Candidates

Elected Board of Directors Resolution
After review and discussion Director Hartje motioned to approve the resolution, seconded by
Director Lusby. Motion passed unanimously.

8. New Business
a. Backyard Bomb Squad Request

President Hindley notified the Board that Backyard Bomb Squad recommended an additional dog
waste can and a monthly maintenance cost of $22. After discussion President Hindley resolved he
would contact Classic Homes and ask them to take on the cost of the additional waste can and
maintenance costs.

b. Truck tracks in the lower detention pond
President Hindley updated the Board that MasTek, a Comcast subcontractor, will fix all damage to
the area, including tread marks, re-seeding the damaged area, and fixing all broken irrigation
lines.

c. Trash in Common Spaces
President Hindley notified the Board that BrightView has a new account manager. President
Hindley notified the Board that he would coordinate seasonal landscaping with the new account
manager and water technician.

9. Old Business
a. Virtual meetings

Discussion was tabled.
b. Review and consider approval of playground inspection proposal

President Hindley notified the Board that BrightView would complete playground inspections and
add new mulch to the playgrounds.

c. Snow removal
President Hindley notified the Board that BrightView has been satisfactorily removing all snow
from contracted areas.

5



10. Public Comment
No public comment.

11. Adjournment

Director Lusby motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:16 p.m., seconded by Director Hartje. Motion
passed unanimously.

a. Next meeting date – April 15, 2025 at 4 pm, at Serranos Coffee Company.

Respectfully Submitted,  
WSDM District Managers 

By: Recording Secretary 

6



Page intentionally left blank 

7



Mar 31, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Integrity Bank - General Fund 440,142.57
Integrity Bank - Bond Fund 3,301.69
BOK Financial 289,317.12

Total Checking/Savings 732,761.38

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 3,670.50

Total Accounts Receivable 3,670.50

Total Current Assets 736,431.88

TOTAL ASSETS 736,431.88

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 253,961.59

Total Accounts Payable 253,961.59

Total Current Liabilities 253,961.59

Total Liabilities 253,961.59

Equity
Fund Balance - Debt 46,882.95
Fund Balance - O&M 117,797.95
TABOR 6,500.00
Retained Earnings -2,078.03
Net Income 313,367.42

Total Equity 482,470.29

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 736,431.88

2:31 PM Village Center Metropolitan District

04/09/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2025

Page 18



 8:56 AM
 04/09/25
 Accrual Basis

 Village Center Metropolitan District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January through March 2025

TOTAL

Mar 25 Jan - Mar 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

CY Property Tax 101,839.30 103,640.81 224,950.00 -121,309.19 46.07%

Specific Ownership Tax 1,659.18 5,403.61 15,746.00 -10,342.39 34.32%

Tax Abatement -25.05 -25.05

Interest Abatement -2.50 -2.50

Total Income 103,470.93 109,016.87 240,696.00 -131,679.13 45.29%

Expense

General & Administrative

Accounting 0.00 0.00 9,600.00 -9,600.00 0.0%

Contingency 0.00 0.00 12,135.00 -12,135.00 0.0%

District Management 2,060.23 6,112.80 24,000.00 -17,887.20 25.47%

Election Expense 255.95 933.95 10,000.00 -9,066.05 9.34%

Insurance 1,141.09 3,153.51 8,000.00 -4,846.49 39.42%

Legal 177.00 7,149.96 12,000.00 -4,850.04 59.58%

Miscellaneous 0.00 174.40 1,000.00 -825.60 17.44%

Treasurer Collection Fee 1,527.22 1,554.24 3,374.00 -1,819.76 46.07%

Total General & Administrative 5,161.49 19,078.86 80,109.00 -61,030.14 23.82%

Operations & Maintenance

Landscape - Contract 3,479.24 10,437.72 47,000.00 -36,562.28 22.21%

Landscape - Repairs & Maintenan 1,560.00 1,560.00 45,000.00 -43,440.00 3.47%

Landscape Replacement - HWY 105 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%

Pest Control 300.00 900.00 3,600.00 -2,700.00 25.0%

Pet Station & Supplies 735.00 2,205.00 8,820.00 -6,615.00 25.0%

Snow Removal 999.42 1,991.41 20,000.00 -18,008.59 9.96%

Streeet Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%

Utilities

Electricity 1,123.17 6,797.09 15,000.00 -8,202.91 45.31%

Water & Sewer 376.92 1,503.27 22,000.00 -20,496.73 6.83%

Total Utilities 1,500.09 8,300.36 37,000.00 -28,699.64 22.43%

Total Operations & Maintenance 8,573.75 25,394.49 291,420.00 -266,025.51 8.71%

Total Expense 13,735.24 44,473.35 371,529.00 -327,055.65 11.97%

Net Ordinary Income 89,735.69 64,543.52 -130,833.00 195,376.52 -49.33%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Other Income

Interest Income 294.68 494.51 2,800.00 -2,305.49 17.66%

Total Other Income 294.68 494.51 2,800.00 -2,305.49 17.66%

Total Other Income 294.68 494.51 2,800.00 -2,305.49 17.66%

Net Other Income 294.68 494.51 2,800.00 -2,305.49 17.66%

Net Income 90,030.37 65,038.03 -128,033.00 193,071.03 -50.8%

General Fund

 Page 1 of 1
9



 9:13 AM
 04/09/25
 Accrual Basis

 Village Center Metropolitan District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 January through March 2025

TOTAL

Mar 25 Jan - Mar 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

CY Property Tax 237,625.03 241,828.55 524,882.00 -283,053.45 46.07%

Specific Ownership Tax 3,871.41 12,608.39 44,767.00 -32,158.61 28.16%

Tax Abatement -58.45 -58.45

Interest Abatement -5.84 -5.84

Total Income 241,432.15 254,372.65 569,649.00 -315,276.35 44.65%

Expense

Bond Expense

Bond Payment 0.00 0.00 558,776.00 -558,776.00 0.0%

Trustee Fee 0.00 2,500.00

Total Bond Expense 0.00 2,500.00 558,776.00 -556,276.00 0.45%

General & Administrative

Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

Treasurer Collection Fee 3,563.51 3,626.57

Total General & Administrative 3,563.51 3,626.57 3,000.00 626.57 120.89%

Total Expense 3,563.51 6,126.57 561,776.00 -555,649.43 1.09%

Net Ordinary Income 237,868.64 248,246.08 7,873.00 240,373.08 3,153.13%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Other Income

Interest Income 10.07 83.31

Total Other Income 10.07 83.31

Total Other Income 10.07 83.31

Net Other Income 10.07 83.31 0.00 83.31 100.0%

Net Income 237,878.71 248,329.39 7,873.00 240,456.39 3,154.19%

Debt Service Fund

 Page 1 of 1
10



Page intentionally left blank 

11



Village Center Metropolitan District
 PAYMENT REQUEST

GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

Company Invoice Date Amount Comments
Backyard Bomb Squad 20530 4/1/2025 735.00$    Monthly 
Brightview - Contract 93000876 4/1/2025 3,479.24$    Monthly
Brightview - Snow Removal 9307197 3/26/2025 670.52$    
Brighview - Maintenance 6218279 3/28/2025 1,560.00$    
Castle Rock Pest Control 19742 4/9/2025 300.00$    Monthly

Holladay Grace S-INV068192 10/3/2024 2,078.03$    
Oustanding from October 

2024
Icenogle Seaver Pogue 27360 3/30/2025 177.00$    
Woodmoor Water & Sanitation District No. 1 3312025 3/31/2025 376.92$    Monthly
WSDM District Managers 732 3/31/2025 2,316.18$    Monthly

TOTAL 11,692.89$   

DEBT SERVICE FUND ACCOUNT

Company Invoice Date Amount  Comments 
BOK 31025 3/10/2025 246,782.94$   Jan & Feb 2025 Pled Rev

TOTAL 246,782.94$   

Total Payables 258,475.83$             

, President

Integrity Bank Checking Balance 433,697.81$    
Less this month's payables (258,475.83)$   
Bank Balance after payables 175,221.98$    

4/15/2025

12


	VCMD Board Agenda 4-15-2025 FINAL.pdf
	NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND AGENDA
	April 15, 2025, at 4:00 PM (MST)
	Serranos Coffee Company
	625 W. Highway 105
	Monument, CO 80132
	AGENDA

	Board Packet Page Seperator
	VCMD 25-03-25 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT (For Board Consideration).pdf
	MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
	VILLAGE CENTER METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

	Board Packet Page Seperator
	VCMD 033125 Financials.pdf
	bvad
	bva

	Board Packet Page Seperator
	VCMD 4-15-2025 Payables Cover Sheet ONLY.pdf
	04152025




